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October 11.2007 

PARTIES OF RECORD: 

RE: Case No. 2006-00466 
APPLICATION OF NOLIN RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE CORPORATION 
FOR AN ADJUSTMENT OF RATES 

Enclosed please find a memorandum that has been filed in the record of the above- 
referenced case. Any comments regarding this memorandum’s content should be 
submitted to the Commission within five days of receipt of this letter. Questions 
regarding this memorandum should be directed to Isaac Scott at (502) 564-3940, 
extension 444. 
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TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

INTRA-AGENCY MEMORAN DUM 

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Main Case File - Case No. 2006-00466 

Isaac Scott, Team Leader cw) 
October 11,2007 

October 9,2007 Informal Conference 

Pursuant to the reauest of Nolin Rural Electric Coooerative Corooration 
(“Nolin”) and the Attorney General (“AG”), an informal conference was held on October 
9, 2007. Attached to this memorandum as Attachment 1 is a list of the participants. 
The purpose of the conference was to discuss the Joint Settlement Stipulation and 
Recommendation (“Joint Settlement“) provided to Commission Staff on October 8, 2007 
and procedural matters. 

Nolin and the AG responded to questions relating to the effective date of 
the rates and information contained in the attachments to the Joint Settlement. Nolin 
indicated that it would try to file written testimony in support of the Joint Settlement and 
a rate schedule comparison requested by Commission Staff by November 22,2007. 

There being nothing further to discuss, the conference was adjourned. 
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